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. Corporate Information

The registered office of Shenzhen Investment Limited is located at
8th Floor, New East Ocean Centre, 9 Science Museum Road,

Kowloon, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

Property development

— Property investment

— Property management

—  Provision of transportation services

— Manufacture and sale of industrial and commercial products
— Infrastructure investment

—  Provision of information technological services

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding company is
Shum Yip Holdings Company Limited (“Shum Yip Holdings”), which

is a private company incorporated in Hong Kong.

. Impact of Recently Issued Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued
a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
Hong Kong Accounting Standards, herein collectively referred to
as the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The Group has not
early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2004.
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2. Impact of Recently Issued Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

(continued)

The Group has already commended an assessment of the impact
of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact on its results of

operations and financial position.

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for the periodic
remeasurement of investment properties, equity investments and

certain fixed assets, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2004. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are consolidated from or to their effective dates
of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders

in the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or

indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power or issued

share capital or controls the composition of its board of directors.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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(continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over

which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss account
and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in
associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the
Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses. Goodwill or negative goodwill arising
from the acquisition of associates, which was not previously
eliminated or recognised in the consolidated reserves, is included

as part of the Group’s interests in associates.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s profit and
loss account to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Company’s interests in associates are treated as long term assets

and are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates
represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities

acquired as at the date of acquisition.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life for a period of not exceeding 20 years.
In the case of associates, any unamortised goodwill is included in
the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified

asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated against consolidated
reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30,
the Group applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that
permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated
reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of
the SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting
policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on disposal
is calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of goodwill which remains
unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any
attributable goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated
reserves at the time of acquisition is written back and included in

the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining
eliminated against consolidated reserves, is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A
previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event
of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and
subsequent external events have occurred which have reversed the

effect of that event.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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(continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and
associates represents the excess of the Group's share of the fair
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the

date of acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future
losses and expenses that are identified in the acquisition plan and
that can be measured reliably, but which do not represent
identifiable liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that portion of
negative goodwill is recognised as income in the consolidated profit
and loss account when the future losses and expenses are
recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable
expected future losses and expenses as at the date of acquisition,
negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account on a systematic basis over the remaining average useful
life of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of
any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired

non-monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

In the case of associates, any negative goodwill not yet recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account is included in the carrying
amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified item on the

consolidated balance sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in 2001,
negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited to the capital
reserve in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the
Group applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted
such negative goodwill to remain credited to the capital reserve.
Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of
the SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting

policy above.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on disposal
is calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of negative goodwill which has
not been recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account
and any relevant reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative
goodwill previously credited to the capital reserve at the time of
acquisition is written back and included in the calculation of the

gain or loss on disposal.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether
there is any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there
is any indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for
an asset in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher

of the asset’s value in use and its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher
than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is credited to the profit and loss account in the period in which
it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with

the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties and construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been
put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset,

the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Changes in the values of fixed assets, other than investment
properties, are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to
the profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant
portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a movement

in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings Over the lease terms
Leasehold improvements 20%

10% to 25%

10% to 25%

9% to 20%

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Motor vehicles

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised
in the profit and loss account, is the difference between the net

sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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§ 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3. TEEFBRZHME @)
% (continued)
S Fixed assets and depreciation (continued) EEEERITE (&)

Shenzhen Investment Limited

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the
period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to
the appropriate category of fixed assets when completed and ready

for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect
of which construction work and development have been completed
and which are intended to be held on a long term basis for their
investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s
length. Such properties are not depreciated and are stated at their
open market values on the basis of annual professional valuations

performed at the end of each financial year.

Changes in the values of investment properties are dealt with as
movements in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss
account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit

and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
investment property revaluation reserve realised in respect of

previous valuations is released to the profit and loss account.

Properties under development

Properties under development, for which pre-sales have not yet
commenced, are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Cost
includes all costs attributable to such development, including

financing charges.
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3. TEESTHEZBE )

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Properties under development (continued)

Properties under development which have been pre-sold are stated
at cost plus attributable profits less sales deposits/instalments
received and any foreseeable losses. Properties under development

which have been pre-sold are classified under current assets.

When properties under development have been pre-sold, the total
estimated profit is apportioned over the entire period of
construction to reflect the progress of the development. On this
basis, profit recognised on properties pre-sold during the period is
calculated by reference to the proportion of construction costs
incurred up to the balance sheet date to the estimated total
construction costs to completion, limited to the amount of sales
deposits/instalments received under legally binding contracts at the

balance sheet date, with due allowances for contingencies.

Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined by an apportionment of
the total land and development cost attributable to the unsold
properties. Net realisable value is estimated by the directors based

on prevailing market prices, on an individual property basis.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and, in the case
of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any

estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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(continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the profit
and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-

line basis over the lease terms.

Intangible assets

Vehicle licences acquired by the Group are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis over

their estimated useful lives of 15 to 20 years.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and

unlisted equity securities intended to be held on a long term basis.

Held-to-maturity debt securities are redeemable at fixed dates,
intended to be held to maturity and are stated at amortised cost
less provisions for impairment, on an individual investment basis.
Amortised cost is cost plus or minus the cumulative amortisation
of the difference between the purchase price and the maturity
amount. Provisions for impairment are made when carrying
amounts are not expected to be recovered and are charged to the

profit and loss account for the period in which they arise.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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(continued)

Long term investments (continued)

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of their
qguoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on an individual
investment basis. Unlisted securities are stated at their estimated
fair values, on an individual basis. The estimated fair values of
unlisted investments are determined by the directors having regard
to, inter alia, the prices of the most recent reported sales or
purchases of the securities or comparison of price/earning ratios
and dividend yields of the securities with those similar listed
securities, with allowance made for the lower liquidity of the

unlisted securities.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of a
security are dealt with as movements in the investment revaluation
reserve, until the security is sold, collected, or otherwise disposed
of, or until the security is determined to be impaired, when the
cumulative gain or loss derived from the security recognised in the
investment revaluation reserve, together with the amount of any
further impairment, is charged to the profit and loss account for

the period in which the impairment arises.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held
for trading purposes, and are stated at their fair values on the
basis of their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date on an
individual investment basis. The gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of a security are credited or charged to the profit

and loss account for the period in which they arise.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the profit and loss account, or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly

in equity.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial

reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences:

e except where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses can

be utilised:

e except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from negative goodwill or the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

e inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow

all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at
that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and

loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries
and associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net
investment method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year, and their
balance sheets are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting
translation differences are included in the exchange fluctuation

reserve.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Foreign currency transactions (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the

weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs capitalised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of properties, when the legally binding

unconditional sales contracts are signed and exchanged;

(b) from the sale of industrial and commercial products, when the
significant risk and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with

ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) from the pre-sale of properties under development, when the
construction work has progressed to a stage where the ultimate
realisation of profit can be reasonably determined and on the
basis set out under the accounting policy headed “Properties

under development”;

(d) rental income, in the period in which the properties are let out

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms;

(e) income from the provision of transportation services, when

the transportation services are rendered;

(f) services income, when the relevant services are rendered;

(g) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate

applicable; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholder’s right to receive

payment has been established.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the capital and reserves section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as

a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a

liability when they are proposed and declared.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

B RS ER R =

(continued)

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject
to common control or common significant influence. Related parties

may be individuals or corporate entities.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less banks overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and from an integral part of the

Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which

are not restricted as to use.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group's employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the employee
leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in

accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)
Retirement benefits scheme (continued)

Each of the subsidiaries operating in Mainland China participates
in the central pension scheme (the “CPS") operated by the local
municipal government for all of its staff. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute 8% to 20% of their payroll costs to the
CPS. The contributions are charged to the profit and loss account

as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the CPS.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. The financial
impact of share options granted under the share option scheme is
not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until
such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded
in the profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon
the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are
recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share
over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the Company
in the share premium account. Options which are cancelled prior
to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the register

of outstanding options.
. Segment Information

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment. In determining the
Group's geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets. No
further geographical segment information is presented as over 90%
of the Group’s revenue is derived from customers based in Mainland
China, and over 90% of the Group’s assets are located in Mainland
China.
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4. Segment Information (continued)

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed

separately, according to the nature of their operations and the

products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business

segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products

and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different

from those of the other business segments. Summary details of

the business segments are as follows:

(a)

the property development segment engages in development

of residential, industrial and commercial properties;

the property investment segment invests in residential, industrial

and commercial properties for their rental income potential;

the property management segment engages in the management
of both Group developed properties and non-Group developed

properties;

the transportation services segment consists of the provision
of passenger and freight transportation services, automobile

maintenance and other related services;

the manufacturing segment engages in manufacture and sale

of industrial and commercial products;

the infrastructure investment segment invests in infrastructure

projects of power generation and toll roads;

the information technology segment engages in the cable
television network transmission and the provision of
technological services; and

the “others” segment comprises, principally, building

construction and other businesses.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to

the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then

prevailing market prices.
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4. Segment Information (continued) 4. 2 EER @
Business segments E3 Sk |
The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset, TRENAEEXEB DB ZWA B RETE
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business E BEERAZER:
segments.
Group For the year ended 31 December 2004
A%H HZ-SEMET-A=t-ALEE
Property Property Property Transportation Infrastructure  Information
development investment  management services Manufacturing  investment  technology Others Total
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
NERR NERE NEER EREH L EBRE EANK Bt a5
TEn TEn T TEn TR T TEn TEn Thn
Segment revenue: Al
Sales to external customers HEFHIER 890,307 279,383 239,604 144,79 375,708 - - 70333 2,000,131
Segment results PEEE 202,281 153,118 13,500 11,043 3,063 - - 105 383,110
Investment income REWA 72,78
Unallocated expenses AAERY (82,360)
Finance costs BENA (115,034)
ElEBEADET
Share of profits and losses of associates RER 37,582 (565) 762 2817 14,325 296,082 23,49 - 374,499
Amortisation of negative goodwil WEREDAELEY
recognised as income arising from ERBRAZ
acquisition of associates BEEES 23,093
Profit before tax ) 656,095
Tax ] (98,530)
At P EREERA
Profit before minarity interests & 557,565
Minority interests DERRER (202,786)
Net profit from ordinary activities REEEAR
attributable to shareholders B3l 354,779
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4. Segment Information (continued)

B RS ER R =

4, 7 EER )

Business segments (continued) X8 (&)
Group As at 31 December 2004
%A RZZEMETZB=1-A
Property Property Property Transportation Infrastructure  Information
development investment  management services Manufacturing  investment  technology Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000
NRER NERE NRER ERfkH L ERRE EANR it L
TR TR TR TER TER TR TR TER TR
Segment assets HEEE 1,855,529 2,558,010 114,751 152,249 331,894 27,534 - 238,651 5,278,618
Interests in associates BERAER 242,876 89,516 6,157 66,017 292,345 1,791,477 180,020 185 2,668,593
Unallocated assets AAEEE 3,384,560
Total assets BESE 11,331,771
Seqment liabilities HEEE (985,863) (312,608) (168,612) (251,151) (295,703) (422,798) (10) (310.215)  (2,746,960)
Unallocated liabilities AABBE (4:872,220)
Total liabilies BlENE (7,619,180)
Other segment information: HhAHEH:
Depreciation il (3,720) (7,002) (5,589) (33,800) (15.367) - - (5722) (11,200)
Amortisation of vehicle licences/ BEERR/
negative goodwill recognised as MBAREEY
income arising from acquisition BABNAL
of subsidaries i 13,409 - - (2,107 - - - - 11,302
Capital expenditure LUS T 796,722 89,189 8,430 19,427 16,251 - - 11,709 941,728




Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2004 —EENFE+_-_HA=+—H

4. Segment Information (continued)

Business segments (continued)

B RS ER R =

4. 7 HER ®)

XBESE (#E)

Group For the year ended 31 December 2003
L] HE-FT-F{-A=+-ALLEE
Property Property Property  Transportation Infrastructure Information
development investment  management services  Manufacturing investment technology Others Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
MEER MERE nEER EE K Hi ERRE ER it #E
TEL TEL TAT TAT Thn TR TAT Thn T
Segment revenue: Al
Sales to external customers HETFHIER 902,057 236,328 213,051 145913 324,363 - - 71,701 1,893,413
Seqment results LR 138,173 136,542 29637 2,784 (31473) - - 4214 2779877
Investment income RERA 64,551
Unallocated expenses AAERY (52,029)
Finance costs HENA (89,802)
Loss on disposal of an associate HE-FBENR/EE  (5872)) - - - - - - - (58,721)
Share of profits and losses of associates ~ E(REEE A EEF RER 58,688 - - 1,984 13117 217,288 17424 (324) 308,177
Amortisation of negative goodwil WEREAREEY
recognised as income arising from ERBRAZ
acquistion of associates BEEES a7
Profit before tax W& 450,474
Tax k] (99,100)
Profit before minority interests At BRRER AR 353,374
Minority interests LakEER (117,363)
Net profit from ordinary activities
attributable to shareholders REERAREH 2 E7 236,011
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4. Segment Information (continued)

Business segments (continued)

B RS ER R =

4. 7 HER »)

XBESE(H)

Group As at 31 December 2003
L] RZZE=F+-A=1-8
Property Property Property  Transportation Infrastructure Information
development investment  management services  Manufacturing investment technology Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ES nERE hxER EBRH " HERE R At s
TAT TAT TR TAT T TR TAT Thn T
Segment assets HEEE 1,825,307 2,069,754 235,421 203,963 398,563 39410 7,995 2,938 511 7,918,924
Interests in associates BERAER 204,495 83,123 3,641 55,904 337,089 1,041,930 17,03 (2723 1,894,482
Total assets BELE 2,029,802 2,352,877 239,062 259,867 735,652 1,081,340 179,018 2,935,788 9,813,406
Segment liabilities PEAE (901,000) (268,408) (143,836) (226,625) (433711) (492,971) (479 (272,118) (2,743,988)
Unallocated liabilities APERE (3,698,272)
Total libilties afEgE (6,442,260)
Other segment information: i AEEH:
Depreciation nE (10,806) (4,481) (4,489) (47,948) (13,654) = = (5332) (86,710)
Amortisation of vehicle licences/ EpnERR/
negative goodwill recognised WEHBAREE
asincome arising from acquisition TRAERALZ
of subsidiaries 8758 14,148 - - (1,654) - - - - 12,494
Capital expenditure BAH 344,348 99,438 6,000 93,500 39,011 - a1 21,738 610,462
5. Turnover, Revenue and Gains 5. B8 WA R W=

Turnover represents proceeds from the sale of properties, pre-sale

of properties under development, sale of commercial and industrial

goods, rental income, management fee income, income from the

provision of transportation services and others.
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5. Turnover, Revenue and Gains (continued) 5. E¥ER - WARKE @)
An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gains is as follows: REBZEXR AW ARKRZ ST :
Group
rEH
2004 2003
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt FTExT FEIT
Turnover =
Sale of properties and pre-sale of HEMERIES
properties under development BRERPYE 890,307 902,057
Sale of commercial and industrial goods ~ $H&E R % & T &= & 375,708 324,363
Gross management fee income BEEBIWA 239,604 213,051
Gross rental income A e WA 279,383 236,328
Income from transportation services B RS WA 144,796 145,913
Others Hth 70,333 71,701
2,000,131 1,893,413
Other revenue H g A
Rental income e WA 21,789 21,734
Interest earned on bank deposits RITHEREEFIE 56,763 44,969
Dividends received and receivable from  RE®RE Z B WK
investments: JEW AR B, -
Listed investments EWRE 395 -
Unlisted investments ELETEE 1,987 1,644
Other interest income H b F) B Uk A 13,642 17,938
Others Hfb 53,756 45,234
148,332 131,519
Gains &
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HEEEEEWRZE 1,214 2,361
Negative goodwill recognised as income: ERRAEEARA:
From acquisition of subsidiaries 1 BE B BB 2 7] 16 10,046 10,512
From acquisition of an additional WHE—RMBAFZ
interest in a subsidiary I MER 16 3,363 3,636
Gain on disposal of long term
investments H & RBRE W= - 1,230
Gain on disposal of short term
investments &R E s - 3,197
14,623 20,936

Other revenue and gains = NS g 162,955 152,455
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6. Profit From Operating Activities 6. REXK BRI

Shenzhen Investment Limited

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at after REBZEEEBRMNNENR T SERBES:
charging:
Group
rEE
2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 TET FEIT
Cost of inventories sold HEFEKAK 920,722 1,010,475
Cost of services provided TR AR A A 135,710 128,138
Auditors’ remuneration 2% EXAM B 5 6,305 6,482
Depreciation e 14 71,200 86,710
Provision for bad and doubtful debts NIEEERBE 2,730 2,933
Write-off of bad and doubtful debts REEIRTEH - 10,577
Impairment of fixed assets B & E R E 14 - 3,249
Loss on disposal of investment properties &% &Y~ &8 2,279 -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR EE 34 (c) 25,212 =
Minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of land T REFZEE
and buildings HYxEHS 7.479 3,801
Amortisation of vehicle licences* VTR B AR 8 15 2,107 1,654
Staff costs (excluding directors’ BIA (T
remuneration — note 8) E=Me —MIzEs)
Wages and salaries IERF® 273,964 235,353
Pension scheme contributions RIRE A 26,697 32,084
Less: Forfeited contributions R W2 R - =
Net: Pension scheme contributions** RIRS T EI R FRE** 26,697 32,084
300,661 160,747
and after crediting: EEtATS&IE:
Exchange gains, net PE U 5 558 601 2,291
Bad and doubtful debts recovered B E 2 REER 2,601 =
Reversal of bad debts write-off R IHE D 9,052 -
Net rental income: MW A FEE
Investment properties KEYZE 228,169 176,292
Land and buildings T REF 17,247 11,961
245,416 188,253
*  The amortisation of vehicle licences for the year is included in “Cost of sales” on the * ARFEEEHERBERRBREEMAGRERERZF HEK
face of the consolidated profit and loss account. KITERZA-
** At 31 December 2004, the Group had no forfeited contributions available to reduce ** RZETNF+ZA=+—H AEENEE R

HRLERRRBEEZRARSFTEHRR (BT =F:
) -

its contributions to the pension scheme in future years (2003: Nil).
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Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the

7. Finance Costs 7. BE R A
Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
TB T T T
Interest on: FEXZH:
Bank loans wholly repayable within ARAFERNBHERZ
five years BITERFE 142,815 110,853
Other loans Hﬁ@% R F B 1,776 5,565
Total interest A B ERE 144,591 116,418
Less: Interest capitalised B BRI B (29,557) (26,616)
115,034 89,802
8. Directors’ Remuneration 8. EEM <

REFRE EHRARARGRIIF 161 ES

Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance is as S HERLAT -
follows:
Group
REE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAETT
Fees: e
Executive directors WITES - -
Independent non-executive directors BT ES 700 300
700 300
Other emoluments (executive directors): E & (FiTE=E) :
Salaries, allowances and benefits
in kind Fe R REYH = 4,382 2,899
Pension scheme contributions RIKNEFT B IR 81 100
4,463 2,999
5,163 3,299
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8. Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the

following bands is as follows:

B RS ER R =

8. EEME &

BT IR ZEREABIT:

Number of directors

EEA™
2004 2003
Nil - HK$ 1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T 14 12
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001/ 75 % 1,500,000/ 7T 1 =
15 12

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed

to waive any remuneration during the year.
9. Five Highest Paid Employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included five (2003:
five) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in note 8
above.

10.Tax

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group
had no assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year
(2003: Nil). Taxes on profits assessable in Mainland China are
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the locations in which
the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.

Maijor subsidiaries of the Group operate in Shenzhen, Mainland

China, which are subject to the corporate income tax rate of 15%.

RAFER BECANEFHRELRBREEM
ez 2k

9. AEBREFHESE

AEEZIARFHEERERLSA (ZTT=F:
h8)ER ZFEF M FITEIIN L XM
8o

10.%i 18

AEBYBEEBRBESERBERTOG A BHbR
FAVEFREENEHERG (ZFTFT=F:
) oh B KRG M AR RIBREASE S
B ER 2 HERIZRTBREAD TR E

L

AEBEZTEMNBAREREAERYIZE &
15% MM BRMEH-
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10.Tax (continued) 10.&1,3 (#&)
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Group: REH:
Current — Hong Kong BNER — &

Overprovision in prior years £ F R (10,435) -
Current — Mainland China EHHH*EF'IKIFE 79,981 43,364
Deferred Mainland China Corporate i JE A B K B 1 ZE TS AR

Income Tax (note 30) (KF5E30) (20,479) 6,592

49,067 49,956

Share of tax attributable to: JEME RIS P& -
Associates NG 49,463 49,144
Total tax charge for the year REFEHIBX HAERE 98,530 99,100

TYF’F[%%EL/(/%IE*EJ—'— uﬂ'ﬁv _\_Fﬁﬁ/\ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁrﬁﬂﬁu Vi
2 TSR ER S RIEAREBAFE 2 58T
SR EAEMSHERIERS 2 k.

A reconciliation of the income tax expense applicable to profit
before income tax at the statutory income tax rates to the income

tax expense at the Group's effective income tax rates for the year

is as follows:

2004 2003
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FER FAT
Profit before tax BR 758 A1 v A 656,095 452,474
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to  #EB R B A (7% A
profits in the provinces concerned 2 BB EGTE 2 BiIE 96,039 81,764
Higher tax rate for specific provinces or B E& MR E B
local authority 8B m 2 TR 208 1,421
Incomes not subject to tax AR K Z /A (19,984) (7,433)
Effect of tax relief granted to an —XEE R ZEE AT
associate’s joint venture FERBEER 2 ZE (8,052)
Tax losses not recognised AERZ T EIE 31,730 10,878
Tax loss utilised EBAZHEERE (1,229) -
Expenses not deductible for tax NA] SR IBHR 2 F X 9,985 11,039
Adjustments in respect of current tax of
previous periods SATHARIEATAIEIEE 8% (10,167) 1,431
BRAEBA BB MR
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate Z 1A 98,530 15.0 99,100 22.0
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11.Net Profit from Ordinary Activities M.BRRES B EEKHAF
Attributable to Shareholders
The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders HE_ZTMF+_A=1T—HILFEZRRE

for the year ended 31 December 2004 dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company was HK$154,316,000 (2003:
HK$347,591,000).

{5 B E ¥4 154,316,000/ 7T (ZET =4
347,591,000/ 7T) ERAR 7 2 53R K R
I%o

12.Dividends 12.E
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T T
Interim — HK2.00 cents
(2003: HK1.50 cents) per EPHH% 8 — SR EA2.00810
ordinary share —EE=F 1 50810) 49,648 36,664
Adjustment to prior year's final dividend —_E%F & RHAIR B 2 A% 603 500
Proposed final — HK3.00 cents
(2003: HK2.50 cents) per R R BRRR B — B AR B A% 3.0078 11
ordinary share —EE=F:2 508(l) 74,472 61,107
124,723 98,271

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

13.Earnings Per Share 13.

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the net
profit attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$354,779,000
(2003: HK$236,011,000), and the weighted average of
2,482,413,966 (2003: 2,434,376,158) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the net
profit attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$354,779,000
(2003: HK$236,011,000). The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 2,482,413,966 (2003:
2,434,376,158) ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in
the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average
of 5,952,105 (2003: 19,190,504) ordinary shares assumed to have
been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise of all share
options during the year.

RERFRARBREAF
BERE L&

AR AR AR

BRER

BREKRRAN TR B FE KRR FE LT
354,779,000 T (=T fi 236,011,000/
T)RFAEBBRTETBERMNE FHH
2,482,413,966/% (:;E%::E :2,434,376,158
IR ETE-

SRETRMNDRBE R ZBREEALR
354,779,000 7T (ZFF =4:236,011,000

BI) srE AU E 2T @R MNEFSE A
FENEBITEB2,482,413,966f% (ZEZ =

% :2,434,376,158/%) (ENFIBAS *”W;%ZL@%IJ
) URBERERNTEAEBREMRSRE
REZITE BN FI9E5,952, 105Hx<_? -
=4F:19,190,5048%) °
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14.Fixed Assets

B RS ER R =

H4.BEEEE

Group Land and Land and
buildings in buildings in
Hong Kong Mainland China
held under held under Furniture,
medium term  medium term Plant and fixtures Motor Leasehold  Construction
leases leases machinery and equipment vehicles  improvements in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
r&EE DLy DLy
REEREZ RTBXERE HBE BR-%E HE
THREF ZiHRETF &L PEL RE VES3] EEIR aE
THET THET THET T T THET THET THET
Cost or valuation: KA EE:
At beginning of year F4 2,346 469,616 153,137 36,829 261,487 = 35,329 958,744
Additions AE = 11,577 8,969 14,259 19,151 1,304 19,731 74,991
Transfer from completed BRATER L FHENE
properties for sales (note 24) (MizE24) = 21,970 = = = = = 21,970
Disposals HE - (3,559) (6,721) (6,350) (31,579) - (4,923) (53,132)
Transfer to investment properties  EEZRENE
(note 18) (Htzz18) - (29,021) - - - - - (29,021)
Transfer to properties under BERZRRANE
development (note 17) (Ftsx17) - - - - - - (42,504) (42,504)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR
(note 34 (q)) (Fit3+34(0)) (316) (2,891) (21392) (11.471) (6,479) - - (42,549)
Reclassifications EEE - (17,321) 82 16,409 830 - - =
Exchange realignment EHHRE 4 766 380 168 458 - 55 1831
At 31 December 2004 R-BEMF+-A=+-H 2,034 451,137 134,455 49,844 243,868 1,304 7,688 890,330
Analysis of cost or valuation: KA EEA:
At cost KA = 286,835 134,455 49,844 243,868 1,304 7,688 723,99
At 1997 valuation “NANEERE 2,034 164,302 - - - - - 166,336
2,034 451,137 134,455 49,844 243,868 1,304 7,688 890,330
Accumulated depreciationand ~ EREHER(E:
impairment:
At beginning of year F4) 81 29,860 31,191 35,491 132,979 = = 229,602
Depreciation provided during
the year rEERERR - 14,710 11,366 9,803 35,191 130 = 71,200
Disposals HE = (1,175) (4,429) (5,474) (26,182) - - (37,260)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR
(note 34 (c)) (Mf3E34(0) (53) (981) (4,280) (3,034) (4,975) - - (13,323)
Transfer to investment properties  BEAERENE
(note 18) (ftz£18) - (6,:860) - - - - - (6,860)
Reclassifications ENHE = (5,716) 5,989 (655) 382 - - -
Exchange realignment ERAE - 173 160 73 250 - - 656
At 31 December 2004 R=22ME+-A=t-H 28 30,011 39,997 36,204 137,645 130 - 244,015
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2004 R=BBME+=-A=1+-A 2,006 421,126 94,458 13,640 106,223 1,174 7,688 646,315
At 31 December 2003 WZEZ=F+-fA=1-H 2,265 439,756 121,946 1,338 128,508 - 35,329 729,142
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14.Fixed Assets (continued)

Certain of the Group’s land and buildings were revalued at 31
December 1997 by RHL Appraisal Ltd. (formerly known as Francis
Lau & Co., (Surveyors) Ltd.), an independent firm of professionally
qualified property valuers. These land and buildings were revalued
at their open market values based on their existing use. In the
opinion of the directors, there has been no material change in the

values of these land and buildings as at 31 December 2004.

Had these land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation, their carrying amounts would have been
approximately HK$ 124,000,000 million (2003: HK$135,000,000),
as compared to their carrying amounts included in fixed assets of
approximately HK$107,000,000 (2003: HK$115,000,000). At 31
December 2004, certain of the Group’s land and buildings with a
net book value of approximately HK$28,000,000 (2003:
HK$36,197,000) were pledged to bank loans (note 28).

B RS ER R =

MVEEEE #)

AEEZETEHHEEFER-ANAEFT A
=+ BRI EEYEGEMKRTHERR
BERAR (AIERIMHERAEMITER AR
ETEM-ZFLHREFIREAFAMEREE
BEAR  AGETER ESRAAN_TTN
FH_A=t—RALHREFTZEELESKE
o

BRIAZSE T RIEFIRE LK AR REFES
Bk HERE(ES £ /549124,000,0008 7T (ZFF
=% :135,000,000% 7T) - B K B 7E & & P
T Z BRME{E#I107,000,0008 T (Z T =4
115,000,000 7T) R ZEZEMFE+—_H=+—
B ANEEREF(EAI28,000,0008 7T (ZTZ =
% :36,197,00087T) 2 & T Lith RIBFE AIER
TERZ B (H7128)

Company Furniture Motor
and fixtures vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KA F] BRREE HE Mz
FHIT FH T T
Cost: B :
At beginning of year F9 585 3,486 4,071
Additions NE 319 739 1,058
Disposals HE (281) = (281)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEZENFE+=-A=+—H 623 4,225 4,848
Accumulated depreciation: 2RINE:
At beginning of year F9) 366 1,678 2,044
Provided during the year NEFRE 76 771 847
Disposals HE (264) = (264)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEZENE+=-A=+—H 178 2,449 2,627
Net book value: AREFE
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEZENE+=-A=+—H 445 1,776 2,221
At 31 December 2003 RZZEE=F+=A=+—H 219 1,808 2,027
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15.Intangible Assets 5.8FEE
Group
HK$'000
rEH
T
Vehicle licences B R
Cost: PR :
At beginning of year F1) 42,771
Additions NE 2,321
Exchange realignment ME 5, 58 B 68
At 31 December 2004 R=BZENF+=A=+—H 45,160
Accumulated amortisation: EXt 3ok
At beginning of year F1) 14,352
Provided during the year NEFRAE 2,107
Exchange realignment BEE 54, 58 B8 22
At 31 December 2004 R-BZENF+=-A=+—H 16,481
Net book value: AR EHE -
At 31 December 2004 R-ZBZENF+=-A=+—H 28,679
At 31 December 2003 R_BEE=F+_F=+—H 28,419
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16.Negative Goodwiill

B RS ER R =

16.8 &

The amounts of the negative goodwill recognised in the

RUFEI B AR R — R B AR 2 BIMERFTE

consolidated balance sheet, arising from the acquisition of HSERGEEEABRRTHERAZ BRFEEEN
subsidiaries and an additional interest in a subsidiary, are as follows: e
Group
rEH
Negative goodwiill
HK$'000
aEne
FAT
Cost: B :
At beginning of year F9) 150,393
Exchange realignment BEE 54, 58 BE 46
At 31 December 2004 R-BZENF+=-A=+—H 150,439
Accumulated recognition as income: ERBMAZRE
At beginning of year F9) 24,024
Recognised as income during the year REEZHERBIA 13,409
Exchange realignment b 55 2 5
At 31 December 2004 R-BENF+=A=+—H 37,438
Net book value: AREFE:
At 31 December 2004 R-BENF+=A=+—H 113,001
At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+_A=+—H 126,369
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the adoption uﬁkﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁi\%wuﬁﬁﬁ AEBR T —FK

of SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the transitional provision

of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill and negative goodwill in respect

of acquisitions which occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP,

to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves or credited to

the capital reserve, respectively.

At 31 December 2004, the amounts of goodwill and negative

goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising from the

acquisition of subsidiaries prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001,
was HK$45,525,000 (2003: HK$45,525,000).

SETEFEAFEI0MER RN T ST EBE
E'J%305ﬁ B BRI BN RZ e E
BRI 2 WEESFELEZHERABE o

ABERN G ERETIRAFABERFHE R
o

%
*H

TMFE+ZA=+—H RERHEETER
— A E.Jr,j‘%/iﬁu@moﬁﬁ TR BT B
BIEY 2 2B R B2 /45,525,000 T (=
T = 4F 145,525,000/ 7C) °

>N
el
M

A

A
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17.Properties Under Development 17.8RPY=
Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FETT
Land in Mainland China held under LAFR BRFR A9 AR B K BE 5 7 2 44t -
medium term leases, at cost: A
At beginning of year F19) 1,005,343 973,151
Additions NE 125,840 135,880
Transfer from fixed assets (note 14) g ETEEE (MisE14) 18,906 -
Transfer to properties under
development for sale EREFHEERERYE (194,065) (100,408)
Disposals ek (29,079) =
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 34 (c)) S8 2 7] (MF5E34(0) (279,863) -
Exchange realignment (ERIEEE 1,607 (3,280)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 648,689 1,005,343
Development expenditure, at cost: A8 - AR
At beginning of year F19) 206,042 71,282
Additions nNE 606,777 169,747
Transfer from fixed assets (note 14) HEaETEE (H:E14) 23,598 =
Transfer to properties under
development for sale EEREFHETERPYE (561,171) (8,243)
Transfer to fixed assets BEREETEE - (3,961)
Transfer to investment properties
(note 18) ER =AY (F1E18) - (22,543)
Disposals e (6,873) =
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 34 (c)) S8 2 7] (F5E34(0) (12,682) -
Exchange realignment BEE 54, 58 BE 329 (240)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 256,020 206,042
904,709 1,211,385

RIERERDE

At 31 December 2004, the Group's properties under development
with a net book value of HK$51,397,000 (2003: HK$329,340,000)

were pledged to bank loans (note 28).

R-ZEENF+—_A=+—8 AEBEEREEFE
51,397,000 70 (— & Z =4 :329,340,000/%
TD) ZERBPMEC BERTERZERE (WiE
28) °
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18.Investment Properties 18. 1R &Y
Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FETT
At beginning of year F9) 2,148,975 1,989,920
Transfer from fixed assets (note 14) EREETEE (K:14) 22,161 42,143
Additions, at cost NE KA 20,324 80,290
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 34 (c)) HEKTE AR (BFE34(0) (75,372) =
Revaluation surplus arising during
the year REFNEEY BERS 155,844 22,645
Reclassified from completed properties E¥HBEEADER 2 FiEME
for sales (note 24) (BF5E24) 87,850 19,501
Transfer from properties under EE R ERPYE
development (note 17) (BF5E17) - 22,543
Transfer to fixed assets (note 14) dEEEFEEE (fizE14) - (21,346)
Disposals HE (6,129) =
Exchange realignment PE 5 F 3,441 (6,721)
At 31 December Rt+=-—A=+—H 2,357,094 2,148,975

At the balance sheet date, all the investment properties were

revalued on the basis of their open market values by RHL Appraisal

Ltd., an independent firm of professionally qualified property

valuers. The net surplus arising on revaluation has been credited to

the investment property revaluation reserve.

All of the Group’s investment properties are rented out under

operating leases.

The investment properties comprise land and buildings in Mainland

China which are held under medium term leases.

At 31 December 2004, the Group's investment properties with

an aggregate value of approximately HK$14,070,000 (2003:
HK$13,893,000) were pledged to bank loans (note 28).

RERB ERENEEABLERYEMEE
BiKAITRHERR AR AR ARMEEREE
f-BEfHABRFRETAREDEERAHET

AEBMAREMEG AL ER N XA

KA D1 SRR R BARER A 2
LT

R-BEWME+_—_A=+—HB AEBFHEEL
14,070,000/ 7T (—ZZ =4:13,893,0007 7T)
ZIREMED BIERTER 2K (H5E28) °
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19.Interests in Subsidiaries

B RS ER R =

19.F1 B~ B R =

Company
KA F]

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
TB T T T
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR IR AN 1,746,719 1,746,719
Due from subsidiaries* JFE U B B8 2 B R IE * 1,046,397 399,038
2,793,116 2,145,757

* The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and are not repayable within one
year. Except for the amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$870,402,477 (2003:
HK$226,772,000) which are interest- free, the remaining balance of HK$175,994,538
(2003: HK$172,266,000) bears interest at rates ranging from 3% to 6% (2003: 3%

to 6%) per annum.

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries classified under current

assets/liabilities are unsecured, interest- free and have no fixed terms

of repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

Nominal value of
issued and fully

* BB ARZRBEREEIR WHEAR - FAEE
BrEWH B AR 2870,402,4778 L (ZTET =
226,772,000/ 7T) % EFRIRASN - #45H175,994,5388 7T
(ZZT=%: 172,266,000/ T0) L EF3%E6% (=T

B=F:3%F6%) st HFR -

U ENHBARRESBRRBDEE A

B REEE 08 M E EE S

TENBRBFENT:

Percentage of equity

registration paid-up capital/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiaries and operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ R BROREER NG 31
WEL AR RIREE Y R/ EMEREE ZBREBEADL TEXRH
2004 2003
% %
Shum Yip Holdings (Shenzhen) Co., People’s Republic of HK$430,320,000 100 100 Property development
Ltd. (Note 3) China ("PRC")
AERE (R BRAT (K5E3) mEARLHE 430,320,000 7T NEER
(ThE])
Shum Yip Centre Development PRC HK$40,000,000 100 100 Property development
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. (Notes 1 & 4)
AEPLER (R BRAR (W 1R4) G 40,000,000% 7 NELR
Shenzhen Shenkong Industrial (Group) PRC RMB95,500,000 80 80 Transportation
Co., Ltd. (Note 5)
AIREERARAF (K5E5) EF AR 95,500,0007C k)
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§  19.Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 19.f BB @)
£ Place of Nominal value of
<
g incorporation/ issued and fully Percentage of equity
registration paid-up capital/ interest attributable
T
é Name of subsidiaries and operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
- R/ BRARMRE NG 31
E WEADLHE AIREENE  RA/AMEAEE ZRARHED Y TEEH
| 2004 2003
3 % %
& Shenzhen Shenkong Taxi Co., Ltd. PRC RMB13,780,000 80 80 Vehicle rentals
(Notes 1 & 4)
AmREAEHABRAR (H7E1R4) EF AR H13,780,0007C HERE
Shenzhen Ganglong Transportation PRC RMB10,000,000 80 80 Transportation
Industrial Co., Ltd. (Notes 1 & 4)
AmERERERERAR (i1 R4) i A&#10,000,0007C Bh
Shenzhen Terra (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (Note 5) PRC RMB200,000,000 51 51 Property development
RYRR (RE) R ERRA (H5E5) i AR #200,000,0007T NEXR
Shenzhen Terra Aluminium Alloy Works PRC RMB6,200,000 49 51 Aluminium engineering
Co., Ltd. (Notes 1 & 4)
AT RARE @ TRERAR (M1 R4) i AE6,200,0007 AR
Shenzhen Terra Property Management PRC RMBS5,060,000 51 51 Property management
Service Co., Ltd. (Notes 1 & 4)
ADEANEERRBEER AR (FiE1R4) ik AR 5,060,000 ESE
Shenzhen Shenkong Winglee Cross Border Bus PRC RMB20,000,000 40 40 Provision of cross-border bus
Co., Ltd. (Notes 1,2 &5) services and vehicle repairs
RIFERNEBCERAR (W1 25 G AR20,000,0007C BERELREREEE
Shenzhen Shumyip Logistic Holding Co., PRC RMB160,764,662 51 51 Operation of warehouses and
Ltd. (Note 5) property development
AEMREERHERAA (H5) i AR 160,764,662 BEERRMERR
Shenzhen Pengji (Holdings) Company Limited PRC RMB231,911,337 100 100 Property trading investment and
(Note 3) development
AYEE (£8) BRAR (H5E3) ik ARE231,911,3377 NEEE RERER
Shenzhen PJLD Securities Products Co., Ltd. PRC RMB75,000,000 63.46 63.46 Manufacturing of security products

(Notes 1 &4)
FUESZH IRERAR (FiEE1ka) HE AR #75,000,0007 HERHER
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19.Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

B RS ER R =

19.M B AR &)

Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and fully Percentage of equity
registration paid-up capital/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiaries and operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ BRORAR NG 31
WELREH RIREE R RE/EMEREE ZLREBEADL TEEH
2004 2003
% %
Shenzhen Pengji Property Management Services PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 Property management
Limited (Notes 1 & 4)
AIBENFERRBEERRA (HF1R4) M AR #20,000,0007C NEER
Huizhou Dayawan Shenkong Sanwei Transportation PRC RMB10,000,000 64 64 Transportation
Industrial Limited (Notes 1 & 4)
BHATRRE=SATAEFERAA (M 1R4) i AR 810,000,007 B&
Shenzhen Shum Yip Steel Centre Limited (Notes 1 & 5) PRC RMB19,920,000 100 100 Manufacturing of steel products
RYREREBRAA (HE1R5) ik AR 819,920,007 HERSEM
Shenzhen Pengshen Property Industrial Company PRC RMB45,000,000 50 50 Property trading investment and
Limited (Notes 1,2 &5) development
AEEHEEEERAR (1 2R5) M AR 45,000,007 NXEE RERER
Shenzhen Wondershine Residence Company Limited PRC RMB7,114,288 100 100 Property management
(Notes 1 & 4)
AIBEEXERAF (WE1R4) ik ARH7,114,2887C NEEE
Shum Yip Investment (Shenzhen) Co, Ltd. (Note 3) PRC RMB41,393,574 100 100 Investment holding
AR R BRAR (HHE3) HH ARE41,393,5747 REER
Newton Industrial Limited BVI Us$34 55.88 55.88 Investment holding
EERUMS UET REER

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding as at 31
December 2004.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year
or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

RZZEZNF+_A=+—H ZWNBLAHE
ERAREEEEER

NEREERA/UNFEXEBRIETENA
RASEBEEFE T EHN 2 ARRHB AT
FRE-BERR JIFEMHBARFITHENE
BRI
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. O = 3¢
19.Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 19.ff B A R & (@)
Notes: Bt 5 -
1. Indirectly held by the Company. 1. HBAARBEERA
2. The Company has control of the board of directors of this entity and therefore this 2. ADRAEHZRERCEFSALGR NZEBHEALTR
entity is regarded as a subsidiary of the Company. Gl i) =PNGID
3. Established in the PRC as a wholly-foreign owned enterprise. 3. RAPBEKZAIEBERSE
4. Established in the PRC as a domestic enterprise with limited liability. 4. RPBIKZRBENEREERE.
5.  Established in the PRC as a co-operative joint venture enterprise. 5. RPBERIZIAEIELERSE
. o gy — a2
20.Interests in Associates 20.B6E N A fEm
Group Company
RE VNN
2004 2003 2004 2003

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TR THET FERT THT

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR B A - = 90,053 90,053
Share of net assets BIEEEFE 3,125,859 1,892,589 - =
Negative goodwill on acquisition WENEEzBEHE (436,094) (5,864) - =
Loans from associates 55%’/} AT ZER (53,200) (50,199) - =
Loans to associates BTHERNR ZER 32,028 57,956 - =
2,668,593 1,894,482 90,053 90,053
Market value of listed shares EmRHmE 788,773 = - -
The loans from/to associates are unsecured, interest-free and are BE DB T B THERRIZERAER
not repayable within one year. 28 BEHAR-FRNEER
The amounts due to associates classified under the Company’s STARRERENE B2 BT A R FUR A K
current liabilities are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed B N EEFEEKE-

terms of repayment.
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20.Interests in Associates (continued) 20.6 & A TR (2)

A reconciliation of the above amounts of negative goodwill arising

on the acquisition of associates is as follows:

Wiskt 2 NAIFTEAA/ME 2 Lt &R
T

Group
HK$'000
rEE
T
Cost: B :
At beginning of year F1 6,397
Acquisition of an associate W BE — R E & A A 453,323
At 31 December 2004 R=ZBZNF+=A=+—H 459,720
Accumulated amortisation recognised
as income: HRARA Z RFEE:
At beginning of year F19 533
Amortisation recognised as income
during the year FAERRBUWA 2 23,093
At 31 December 2004 R=BZENF+=A=+—H 23,626
Net book value: BREDF(E -
At 31 December 2004 R=BZENF+=A=+—H 436,094
At 31 December 2003 R-ZBE=F+_HA=+—H 5,864

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the adoption
of SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the transitional provision
of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill and negative goodwill in respect
of acquisitions which occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP,
to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves or credited to

the capital reserve, respectively.

At 31 December 2004, the amount of goodwill remaining in
consolidated reserves, arising from the acquisition of associates,
was HK$61,259,000 (2003: HK$61,259,000).

AN SRR P FE3 A AR BN — T T —FI%
AT EBERFE30MR AL ER LR
MRS BRI BB T EL
BERAWE 2 RBEN R BTG
ABRFEHE BT

R-ZEZME+—F=+—H REAHEETL
SR AU EE RS = R B PTEE A 2 B2 /561,259,000/8
T (ZEZT=%:61,259,000/T) °
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20.Interests in Associates (continued) 20.BtE A RER (@)
Particulars of the principal associates are as follows: FEMERBFBENOT:
Place of Nominal value Percentage of
establishment/  of issued and fully ownership
Business incorporation paid-up capital/ interest attributable
Name of associates structure and operations registered capital to the Group Principal activities
R/ ERORBERA REEES
L NE S XBRR RIREE LY /EMEAEE JBRARBEAL  FTEEE
2004 2003
% %
Road King Infrastructure Ltd. Corporate Bermuda HK$58,414,000 24,92 - Provision of investment and
("Road King") (b) management of toll roads
BHERERAR ([RD])b) 2AF] ARE 58,414,000 1T REKBARRARER
Shenzhen Mawan Power Company Corporate PRC RMB560,000,000 19 19 Power generation
Limited ("Mawan")
ABEENERRA ([52]) R hE AR¥560,000,0007 %8
Shenzhen Tianan Industrial Corporate PRC US$18,000,000 25.5 255  Property trading, investment
Development Co., Ltd. and development
RIRZIERERRAR A i 18,000,000% T WEEE RERER
Shenzhen Topway Video Communication Corporate PRC RMB200,000,000 311 311 Provision of cable TV and other
Co., Ltd. communication network
technology services
ATRERABRAA A mE  AK200,000,0007 ARERBEREMBA
BRI
Shenzhen SEG-CNEDC Color Display Corporate PRC RMB300,000,000 26.76 26,76 Investment holding
Device Corp.
ATERREY BB R ERAR A7) mE  AK%300,000,0007 REER
Shenzhen Gaofa Investment Holding Ltd. Corporate PRC RMB309,200,000 29 50  Property development
("Gaofa") (a) and investment
MEEREERLA (R%]) @) R B AR%309,200,0007 NEERRRE
None of above associates are audited by Ernst & Young, Certified B R R I R AN E S FT AN LK E FTHAD
Public Accountants, Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young SR L KM EBAMEEE 8 A aEZe

International member firms.
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20.Interests in Associates (continued)

B RS ER R =

20 E NTEIRER #)

(@) During the year, the Group disposed of a 21% interest in Gaofa

to an independent third party. Subsequent to the disposal,

Gaofa became an associate of the Group and the equity share

of Gaofa’s net assets is included in interests in associates.

Further details of this disposal are included in note 34 (c) to

the financial statements.

(b) During the year, the Group acquired an approximately 25%

interest in Road King, a limited liability company incorporated

in Bermuda and the shares of which are listed on the Main

Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, from an

independent third party.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the

opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year

or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To

give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

(@ RN AEBERBIE=FHEREZ21%
Bam HER SERAAEEZHEAR
REBEIESEEEFE RAE ST B
ENRERE N - ARZBELHECE— T
TEER I R M 5E34(0) °

(b) FA AEEBBILE =TT WBKRDK25%
ZHEE ZRRIDRBRETMKZ 2 ER
RE HEOEEEBHARZMARAFE
RET -

NERESRA/HAFEXREBRERF ENM
RASEBEEFE BRI 2 ALE T Eh s

RABE-EFZRR JIHEMBERRFERE
HERBER UK.

The following is a condensed summary of certain additional financial FEBMENB E TR B ER 2 HRBEN
information of the major associates: ™~
Road King Mawan
B% & 158

2004 2003 2004 2003

HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FTET T FEx FAIT

Results for year: NEFEREE:

Turnover % 48,299 119,344 2,164,652 2,159,936
Profit from ordinary activities after tax BriE1& B E 255w 368,803 322,665 484,236 552,733
Profit from ordinary activities after tax REEEERTE

attributable to the Group B & #7555 A 92,053 = 164,640 187,929
Financial position: BF TS AR -

Non-current assets ERBEE 4,805,192 4,919,656 1,496,768 1,642,962

Current assets M EE 2,199,023 935,510 1,878,317 1,885,623

Current liabilities mBEE (195,334) (97,561)  (434,444) (424,003)

Non-current liabilities ERBEE (1,840,768) (1,028,605) (42,268) (43,422)
Net assets BEFE 4,968,113 4,729,000 2,898,373 3,061,160
Share of net assets attributable

to the Group AEEEEEEFE 1,238,054 - 985,446 1,040,794
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21.Amounts due from Minority Shareholders  21.JEW D B IR RER

Except for the amount due from a minority shareholder of Br#7110,047,0008 7T (ZZEZF =4 :118,732,000
approximately HK$110,047,000 (2003: HK$118,732,000) which BIT) FEU D BAR R AR FRIA9% F B R AT BN JE
bears interest at a rate of 9% per annum, the amounts due from WA R v ESRIBH AERR REREE
minority shareholders are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed JE IR SR AR

terms of repayment.

22.Long Term Receivables 22. R HIE WK IA
Group Company
rEH ARTF
2004 2003 2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER THETT FER THETT

Long term receivables £ 5 fE W 7008 10,340 14,547 - =
23.Investments 23.R&E
Long term investments RERE
Group Company
EH P NN
2004 2003 2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FERT THETT FET THT

At amortised cost: A AN
Unlisted held-to-maturity debt EHBAERERHAE
securities in Mainland China ZIEEMERES: 1,198 1,196 - =
At market value: HhE:
Listed equity investments in B RREZ B
Mainland China et 19,622 19,320 - =
At fair value: BAREE:
Unlisted equity investments in e BIRRE 2 IE BT
Mainland China RRIEE 8,031 8,019 - =
At cost: KA
Club membership B4 = 2,340 2,340 1,720 1,720

31,191 30,875 1,720 1,720
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B RS ER R =

23.Investments (continued) 23.R& (@)
Short term investments EHRE
Group Company
rEH KA F]
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET FER FH&EIT
At market value: TmE:
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong E&BZ FEERE 2,900 - 2,900 -
24.Inventories 2078
Group Company
AEE PN
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&IT FTET T
Raw materials R4 % 30,933 32,146 - =
Work in progress & 9,975 11,262 - -
Finished goods EEFX i 48,273 46,729 - =
Completed properties for sales ERRK 2 R EE Y2 358,503 426,675 - -
447,684 516,812 - -
The carrying amount of inventories carried at net realisable value REE B 5T A L5 S50 LA 7] S35 EHER 2

included in the above balance was nil (2003: Nil) at the balance

sheet date.

During the year, completed properties for sales amounted to
HK$21,970,000 (2003: Nil) and HK$87,850,000 (2003:
HK$19,501,000) were transferred to fixed assets and investment
properties for the purposes of office premises and investment

properties of the Group, respectively.

FEREEAT (ZTT=F:T)-

FRBEKZFHEPH21,970,0008 T (=TT
=—4:%) 87,850,000 T (T =4
19,501,000/ 7T) EEBRZEFEEERKREWE
DRBEAEBZBATRIEEYE-
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B RS ER R =

25.Properties Under Development for Sales 5. B RPIFHME
Group
rEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Costs incurred EHEKA 404,699 93,141
Add: Attributable profits on n:RERKIER 2
incomplete projects iyl 14,993 10,562
419,692 103,703
Less: Sale deposits/instalments received  Ja: B WSS & T & 2 B FKIE (44,211) (18,864)
375,481 84,839

The properties under development for sale are located in Mainland

China and are held under medium term leases.

26.Accounts Receivable

An aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at balance sheet
date is as follows:

R B RERRTFHEYE DA REOFE-

26.FE Y BR FX

REERZ BUBRRZRE DTN T :

Group

AEE
2004 2003
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FExT T T
Within 1 year —F R 150,141 163,637
1 to 2 years —FERENR 26,629 9,563
2 to 3 years MEE=FR 3,987 11,868
Over 3 years =FPE 3,528 1,917
184,285 186,985
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts & : & 122 BR B & (20,954) (20,825)
163,331 166,160

Under normal circumstances, the Group does not grant credit terms
to its customers. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables and to minimise credit risk. Overdue

balances are regularly reviewed by management.

EEREAT AEETgREEPROEER-
RER BB E AR B 2 8 WK IR (R4 BRAR 4%
FoREEE R - B IARERE R BT Y

A s
R ay o
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27.Cash and Cash Equivalents 27. e RREEE
Group Company
AEE KA F]
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TB T THET FET T T
Cash and bank balances He MIRITET 882,594 1,350,215 104,323 25,796
Time deposits T HTFR 2,501,966 1,230,175 1,207,672 1,130,459
Cash and cash equivalents HeMREEE 3,384,560 2,580,390 1,311,995 1,156,255
At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of REEH ANEEUARBITEZR e MRITA

the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to
HK$2,008,429,000 (2003: HK$1,368,324,000). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies. However, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration

of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,

F4£2

Hihs
SEN

the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for the other currencies

through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

,008,429,000B8 L (ZTFT = F:

1,368,324,000/87T) - AR A A] B/ WA

o R - IR IR BIIMNEE Bl iR B S A5 -
WEEERE AEEREEBEHRET

SNEXRBZRITHARB LB SEMER-

28.Interest-bearing Bank Loans 28.F B RITER
Group Company
REE KA T
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT FExT FETT
Bank loans: RITEK:
Secured B 63,360 125,856 - =
Unsecured Fgi i 4,808,668 3,572,416 3,147,903 2,329,500
4,872,028 3,698,272 3,147,903 2,329,500
Bank loans repayable: BAEBCIRITER:
Within one year —FR 2,058,233 1,347,666 388,630 77,650
In the second year N F A 676,330 370,531 621,808 271,775
In the third to fifth years, inclusive =FERFRN
(BHEEEMS) 2,137,465 1,980,075 2,137,465 1,980,075
4,872,028 3,698,272 3,147,903 2,329,500
Portion classified as current liabilities HERBEEZ BN (2,058,233) (1,347,666) (388,630) (77,650)
Long term portion KEAER 9 2,813,795 2,350,606 2,759,273 2,251,850

95

2004 4 4 i

RIERERDE



96

2004 Annual Report

Shenzhen Investment Limited

Notes to Financial Statements B R SRR M 5T

31 December 2004 —EENF+-_A=+—H

28.Interest-bearing Bank Loans (continued)

Bank loans amounting to HK$63,360,000 (2003: HK$125,856,000)

were secured by:

(i) certain of the Group’s land and buildings which have an
aggregate net book value of approximately HK$28,000,000
(2003: HK$36,197,000), and investment properties of the
Group with an aggregate value of approximately
HK$14,070,000 (2003: HK$13,893,000) (notes 14 & 18
respectively); and

(i) certain of the Group’s properties under development with a
net book value of HK$51,397,000 (2003: HK$329,340,000)
(note 17).

29.Accounts and Notes Payables

An aged analysis of the accounts and notes payables as at the
balance sheet date is as follows:

8. EBHBITER #)

iR

TER £ 5 563,360,000 (ZEE =4

125,856,000/ 7T) ' FHIA T & EEH

(i)

REBETLHEEFT (HARDFELDY
28,000,000/ 7T (ZFF =%:36,197,000
BIL)) REAEBEREME (HLED
14,070,000/ 7T (ZF T =4:13,893,000/%8
70) ) (BiE14%18) : &

BRI ¥ {E51,397,0008 L (—ZEE=4F:
329,340,000/ T) (fsE17) 2 & T AL E
BRP Y-

2. BN RN EMNRE

N

T~

F8 A2 RN ERRARENRE 2 Rk

Group

REE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHTT
Within 1 year —FR 140,317 267,923
1 to 2 years —FEERER 24,394 20,093
2 to 3 years MEE=FR 18,272 7,248
Over 3 years =FPE 26,513 20,985

209,496 316,249
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30.Deferred Tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the

year are as follows:

B RS ER R =

30 E R IE

AEEREHRBRABEREEZESHNT:

Fair value  Accelerated
adjustment tax
Timing  Revaluation arising from  depreciation
differences on of investment  Revaluation acquisition of on investment
Group sales recognition properties of assets  a subsidiary properties Total
Deferred tax liabilities: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
RRE-X
F5E HE RE WEAREE RENE
BREREAR: ERZKE MEER EEEff ZAAERE NERERE CH
THT THET T THET THET THT
At 1 January 2004 RZZENE—-A—-A 28,657 30,575 1,707 1,717 24,764 103,420
Deferred tax charged to
the profit and loss AEERERRT
account during the nh 2 EE
year (note 10) 38 (310 (27,879) - - - 7,400 (20,479)
Deferred tax credited to ~ AEEF AREZ
equity during the year BB - 8,811 - - - 8,811
At 31 December 2004 R-EZMF+-A=1-H 778 39,386 7,707 11,7117 32,164 91,752
Revaluation of
Deferred tax assets: investments Others Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R IAEE - RES M Hty &t
FHET FHET TAT
At 1 January 2004 R_ZEZEMFE—H—H 1,179 326 1,505
Deferred tax charged to equity REFRERR 2
during the year EIERIE (34) = (34)
At 31 December 2004 R-BZENF+=-A=+—H 1,145 326 1,471
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30.Deferred Tax (continued) 30 EFERL IR (@)
Fair value  Accelerated
adjustment tax
Timing  Revaluation arising from  depreciation
differences on of investment  Revaluation acquisition of on investment
Group sales recognition properties of assets  a subsidiary properties Total
Deferred tax liabilities: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
WiE-=
r5E HE RE WEAREE RENZ
BREHERE: BRCKE NEEMR EEEft <RAERE  MEHERE At
THR THT BT TR THT THT
At 1 January 2003 RZEE=F—-f—H 28,072 30,920 1,707 1,717 18,431 96,847

Deferred tax charged to
the profit and loss AEREABERT
account during the year — MBEEF A

(note 10) (PzE10) 585 - - - 6,333 6,918
Deferred tax credited to ~ AEEH AR
equity during the year BREHE - (345) - - - (345)
At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+-A=1—H 28,657 30,575 1,107 1,717 24,764 103,420
Revaluation of
Deferred tax assets: investments Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R IAEE - REEM Hit A&t
FAT FHT FAET
At 1 January 2003 R-EEZ=F—H—H 1,183 - 1,183
Deferred tax credited to the profit
and loss account during the year AFEst ABRZRZ
(note 10) EIEFETE (H5E10) = 326 326
Deferred tax charged to equity REEFRERPHRZ
during the year RIER IR 4) = 4)
At 31 December 2003 RZEZE=F+=_A=+—8H 1,179 326 1,505
The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$216,591,000 REBREE 2B IE1EA216,591,0007 7T (=
(2003: HK$87,430,868) and in Mainland China of HK$120,861,000 TF=4:87,430,86847T) * M H A B A BE 2 i
(2003: HK$64,713,910) that are available for offsetting against B E51E/42120,861,000/ 0 (ZEZE =5
future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. 64,713,910%87T) Al AERHEEBE 2 G2
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these RRFERT AN AR EBETIREEBEZ F
losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making ZHBAR MR ZEEERRELHIAE

for years. Ee
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30.Deferred Tax (continued)

At 31 December 2004, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2003: Nil).

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment

B RS ER R =

30 EFERIE (&)

R-ZZEZNF+-_A=+—H ¥BEFREAR

ERELENIEAE

—TT=F:F) e

— ==

ARBAERRRNBE A& S A SR

of dividends by the Company to its shareholders. &R
31.Share Capital 31..R 7
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FAT
Authorised: JETE
3,000,000,000 (2003: 3,000,000,000) BIRMEE0.05F L (ZEE=F:0.0587T)
ordinary shares of HK$0.05 2 &A% 3,000,000,000/%
(2003: HK$0.05) each —Z & =4 :3,000,000,0000%) 150,000 150,000
Issued and fully paid: BEBEITRHE:
BREE0.058 T2 Tl
2,482,413,966 (2003: 2,444,293,966) 2,482,413,966/%
ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each (ZZ T =4:2,444,293,966/%) 124,121 122,215

During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:

(i)

(iii)

On 18 March 2004, a total of 14,000,000 share options were
exercised at a price of HK$0.665 per share, resulting in the
issue of 14,000,000 new shares of HK$0.05 each for a total
cash consideration before expenses of HK$9,310,000.

On 24 March 2004, a total of 10,120,000 share options were
exercised at a price of HK$0.665 per share, resulting in the
issue of 10,120,000 new shares of HK$0.05 each for a total
cash consideration before expenses of HK$6,729,800.

On 2 July 2004, a total of 14,000,000 share options were
exercised at a price of HK$0.595 per share, resulting in the
issue of 14,000,000 new shares of HK$0.05 each for a total
cash consideration before expenses of HK$8,330,000.

AEFR 8215 A TRAS

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

RZZFZME= A+ /\H - 14,000,00017 &
W HEE IR B A%0.6658 TLBARIT{E - EEEETT
14,000,000/% B AR E{E0.058 7T 2 #T A% - R
kR FSZ A< B3R 2R (E /9,310,000 7T

MRZZTZHF=HF=+FH" 10,120,000
BB 1R T A%0.665 8 LB /T{H  EBE
#710,120,000/% B fX E 180.05/8 7T 2 #T A% -
RINBR A X AT 2 B3R £ R (B 56,729,800/

JT°

R=—ZZHF+H=H" 14,000,000 8 %
IR STIR0.595B L BIRITF  EMEETT
14,000,000/% AR E1E0.05/8 7T 2 #T IR - R
R Al 2 837 £ X (8 /538,330,000 7T °
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& 31.Share Capital (continued) 31.18 7K ()
fgr A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to SEBANEEETEBRRAE LB E) 2 FARZ
S the above movements in the Company’s issued ordinary share SHMEMNT

capital is as follows:

<
E Number of Issued Share
g shares share premium
F in issue capital account Total
E HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
@ 817 BB
BB EE BAE  ROBER &t
FET FHET FET
At 1 January 2003 RZZEZ=%—HA—H 2,414,293,966 120,715 1,456,153 1,576,868
Share options exercised BT R R 30,000,000 1,500 16,770 18,270
Share issue expenses Bin TR = = (17) (17)
At 31 December 2003 and RZZE=F+=-A=1+—H
1 January 2004 R-ZEMF—F—A 2,444293,966 122,215 1,472,906 1,595,121
Share options exercised BTtk E 38,120,000 1,906 22,464 24,370
2,482,413,966 124,121 1,495,370 1,619,491
Share issue expenses W1 B 17F - = (22) (22)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEZNE+-A=+—H 2,482,413,966 124,121 1,495,348 1,619,469
32.Share Option Scheme 32.FERAESTE
The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for RNARFZAE —EERETS ([%etEl])  RHEAR
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible Elii‘xf’ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁz/\ﬁm/,\%?ﬂ L0 B I 82
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s BleZitdlz A ERBRERREANRZES (B
operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme include the BEVNTES) ASEEMES AEEE
Company's directors, including independent non-executive m MRS ER AR B R P R AR AIRE KA
directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or RAIMB AR 2 L ERR ZAtEIR =TT = F
services to the Group, customers of the Group, the Company’s 7N A B AE R HEBR EERE SH B RT - %R B
shareholders, and any minority shareholder in the Company’s ERRF T ENERERC

subsidiaries. The Scheme became effective on 5 June 2002 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10

years from that date.
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32.Share Option Scheme (continued)

The maximum number of ordinary shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue as at
the date of approval of the Scheme unless the Company obtains a
fresh approval from its shareholders. Options lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme will not be counted for the purpose
of calculating such 10% limit. Notwithstanding the above, the
maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time. As at the
date of this report, the total number of shares available for issue
under the Scheme was 61,800,000 shares (including options for
50,600,000 shares that have been granted but not yet lapsed or
exercised) which represented 2.49% of the issued share capital of

the Company as at the date of this Annual Report.

The maximum entitlement of each participant under the Scheme
is that the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each Participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall

not exceed 1% of the total number of shares in issue.

The period under which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the directors at their absolute discretion and notified
by the directors to each grantee as being the period during which
an option may be exercised, and shall expire no later than 10th
Anniversary of the date upon which the option is granted and

accepted in accordance with the Scheme.

The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1. The full
amount of exercise price for the subscription for shares has to be

paid upon exercise of an option.

BRIFRAREERRSIMUE T RIRBEITE
RIEZETE R AW E AR B 2 B 8%
Z BRI AT RE T AR TT 2 ERARAR B _EBR TS
BRI B E B D BT A2 10% °
BB Z T EMGRRR B Z AR 1 T E RET B %
10%MREE 2 B #) Bk E XTSI EREITE
BIRZETE RAMEMARR B 2 BRI 8
i 17182 MR TR T A1 RE T AT 2
IRDENE LR MSHEBE BITRNOBE230% °
RAFRE BEY - BARZE EIR] TRIT 2RI EE
#361,800,000/% (B35 B % 1B i R K RSk AT 15
2 7] :R8E50,600,0008%f% 15 2 BEA%#E) + {5 ANA A
ARG B HIE 31T 22.49% °

BER2EEN LA N2 X ELRASETTER
E12E R BER T2 RE 2BRE (BES
FEATIE B s RATIE 2 AR E) T 2 31T RS T A
BT BB NSFEEES BTRNERZ21% °

BREZATEARHES2ERTE YHES
BAE AT AT B E Z B R RIEZET
&) R 2T AR B R h R R A
EREH10BFAEm-

EABRERENFIRR/VET - RBBRM 217
EBE2BARNTEBRER -
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32.Share Option Scheme (continued)

The exercise price shall be a price determined by the directors and
notified to a participant and shall be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the shares as stated in The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited's daily quotations sheet on the date of offer of grant,
which must be a business day, (ii) a price being the average of the
closing prices of the shares as stated in The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited’s daily quotations sheets for the 5 business

days immediately preceding the date of offer of grant, and (iii) the

nominal value of a share in the Company.

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme

during the year:

B RS ER R =

32.

BIRESTE @

TEENHESEEWBMNBEE 2 BR-17(E
BAELRUTZERE (INEHEOER (&
AREFER)EBEBMARZAERARERR
ERAE2BHDBEHE IIRBEERHENER
AISEEXBETEHARZMBRATEE R
ERAE 2 FHRMETHE: RiAR BN Z
HEfEe

ERNFERA ZT &R N RARTTEZ AN T

Number of share options Price of Company's shares*
FRARS 2Bk
Other Date of Exercise Exercise
At1 Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled changes At31 grant of period of price of At grant At exercise
January during during during during durng December share share share date of date of
2004 the year the year the year the year the year 2004 options* options options options options
HKS HKS HKS
RZZ2ME
RZBEME RERZ t=h REBRE  TEBBE  GHBER RERE HERE
-A-B RERRE  RERGR  HERZR  REREE 28 Z7=F BE+ HE Bk REzE®  R2EH
AT AT AT
Directors
g2
LIU Zixian 2,400,000 - - - - - 2,400,000 271612002 271612002 - 1.265 - -
(Note 1) 26/6/2007
174 (k1)
LIU Jianhua 2,000,000 - - - - - 2,000,000 5/7/2002 5/7/2002 - 1.265 - -
(Note 2) 41712007
Bl (i)
ZHU Qiyi 2,400,000 - - 2,400,000 - - - 271612002 271612002 - 1265 - -
(Note 3) 26/6/2007
AR (H3)
YANG Yefang 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 - - - 97712002 9/7/2002- 1.265 - -
(Note 4) 8/7/2007
Yl GETY
THANG Luzheng 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 - 271612002 27612002 - 1265 - -
(Note 5) (Note 9) 26/6/2007
FRIE (Hf3ks) (Rtio)
XU Ruxin 2,000,000 - - - - - 2,000,000 271612002 27162002 - 1.265 - -
0 260612007
ZHU Huoyang 2,000,000 = = = = = 2,000,000 271612002 271612002 - 1.265 = =
AE 260612007
WONG Po Yan 2,000,000 = = = = = 2,000,000 271612002 27/6/2002 - 1.265 = =
ERM 26/6/2007
LEE Yip Wah, 2,000,000 - - - - - 2,000,000 271612002 27612002 - 1.265 - -
Peter 26/6/2007
F5%
WU Wai Chung, 1,200,000 - - - - - 1,200,000 5/7/2002 5/7/2002 - 1.265 - -
Michael 40112007
RER
20,000,000 = = 4,400,000 = 2,000,000 13,600,000
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32.Share Option Scheme (continued)

B RS ER R =

2. ESTE @

Number of share options Price of Company's shares*
A RRARGS 2Bk
Other Date of Exercise Exercise
At1 Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled changes At31 grant of period of price of At grant At exercise
January during during during during durng December share share share date of date of
2004 the year the year the year the year the year 2004 options* options options options options
HK§ HKS HK$
R-BEMmE i )
RZZ2mE RERZ = REBRE  GRBRE @ GRBRE RERE RERE
-A-A RERRE  RERGE  HERZR  RERIEH H88 S A& il Bf KRR fEZRE
BT AT BT
Other employees
ftEs
In aggregate 24,120,000 - 24,120,000 - - - - 291972000 29/3/2001 - 0.665 - 1.150
45 (Notes 687) 28/3/2004
(R6R7)
14,000,000 - 14,000,000 - - - - 8/12001 8/112001 - 0595 - 0.990
(Note 8) 17712004
(Ri3ts)
- - - - - 2,000,000 2,000,000 271612002 211612002 - 1.265 - -
(Note 9) 26/6/2007
(Bizto)
16,400,000 - - - - - 16,400,000 30112002 3072002 - 1.265 - -
20712007
20,000,000 - - - - - 20,000,000 5/712002 50112002 - 1.265 - -
4/712007
1,000,000 = = = = = 1,000,000 8/712002 8/712002- 1.265 = =
10712007
75,520,000 - 38,120,000 - - 2,000,000 39,400,000
95,520,000 - 38,120,000 4,400,000 - - 53,000,000
Notes: BfHeE:
1. Mr. LIU Zixian resigned as a director of the Company on 12 November 2004. His 1. BlFEEER-_ZETNF+—A+—HAREARARRES
share options lapsed on 12 February, 2005. — B EERENR_STERF AT ZARK-
2. Mr. LU Jianhua was appointed as director on 12 March 2004. 2. BIREAER-_ZTENF=At+_BREZTARES-
3. Mr. ZHU Qiyi resigned as a director of the Company on 12 March 2004. His share 3. REBAER-_ZTTNF=A+_HBEEARAESF—
options lapsed on 12 June 2004. BoHBERER-_ZTTNF AT =B
4. Mr. YANG Yefang resigned as a director of the Company on 12 March 2004. His 4. BEFEER-_ZTENF=AT_HFERRREE—
share options lapsed on 12 June 2004. B HERER-_ZZENFSATZBRN
5. Mr. ZHANG Luzheng retired as a director of the Company on 3 June 2004. 5. REELEAER-STNFNA=ZAREARBES B
6. On 18 March 2004, a total of 14,000,000 share options were exercised at a price of 6. M-ZTZFE=AF+/\H 4%14,000,00017 B EZ T
HK$0.665 each. These share options were granted on 29 September 2000. The P1TEE0.665BTTITE EZfrﬁ%Hxﬁiﬁ’\ffffihﬂ
weighted average closing price of this Shares on 17 March 2004 was HK$1.287. ZTNBEE -ZERMR-ZTHF=A++tHzmiE
TR T (EA1.28748 7T
7. On 24 March 2004, a total of 10,120,000 share options were exercised at a price of 7. EAf T PUF = A =1V H & 3£10,120,00017 BB iR
HK$0.665 each. These share options were granted on 29 September 2000. The PITRE0.665B TITE -ZFERBREN_ZZTZTFN
weighted average closing price of this Shares on 23 March 2004 was HK$1.281. ﬁ] —thBERE -ZERHR_ZTNF=A=+=A2
IR TER1.281F T
8. On 2 July 2004, a total of 14,000,000 share options were exercised at a price of 8. RIZTZTWF+A=H A 14,000,000 BREZEHD
HK$0.595 each. These share options were granted on 8 January 2001. The weighted fTEE0.595B TITE - ZEEBEN—ZZT—F—AN
average closing price of this Shares on 30 June 2004 was HK$1.146. AL -ZERONR=TZTME A=+ Bz mEFek
M{EA1.14678 T °
9.  Although Mr. ZHANG Luzheng retired as a director of the Company, he still remain 9. REEREMERERRAEET B WRIDARAAZIE

as an employee of the Company so the share options held by him still exist.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the grant of the share
options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to
the date of the grant of the options during the year. The price of the Company’s
shares disclosed as at the date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted
average of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the exercises of options
within the disclosure line during the year.

8 MR A 2 BRI R FE

REBRAER L A RBEARARRD 2BRIEXEH
BRENAFERR L B HA— (@ 5 BB A2 K h
1B HRBARIETT 60 B BAPTIREE AR R B RR D 2 (BAR ToB 32 P
W B BN R B S B R RN A R E TR 2 28
ZIntEFHEe
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33.Reserves 33.1% 18
(a) Group (a) x&EH

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 47 of

the financial statements.

Certain amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill arising on
the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates in prior years,
remain eliminated against and credited consolidated reserves,
respectively, as explained in notes 16 and 20 to the financial

statements.

AEEAEE BRI HEZ S ERR
B NI B RE BT ESARSEDRA

25

MANEA SRR M T 16 202 R BEFE
WEMBARRBEARMELZBELE
BECETHE DHEERGEFHETN
CYSUNS

(b) Company (b) &2 7]
Share premium Retained
account profits Total
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B 138 B B8R REB&F Fok ]
Bt = FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2003 R-ZEZE=F—HF—H 1,456,153 392,277 1,848,430
Shares issued at premium Pom B TIRG: 31 16,753 - 16,753
Net profit for the year AN FE f ) = 347,591 347,591
Interim 2003 dividend —EE RS - (36,664) (36,664)
Adjustment to prior year’s
final dividend FEERBRE 2 AR - (500) (500)
Proposed final 2003 dividend ~—ZZ = FE &R A LS - (61,107) (61,107)
At 31 December 2003 R-EE=F+_-A=+—H 1,472,906 641,597 2,114,503
Shares issued at premium Pos BT G: 31 22,442 - 22,442
Net profit for the year AN FE f ) = 154,316 154,316
Interim 2004 dividend —EENERIRKRE - (49,648) (49,648)
Adjustment to prior year’s
final dividend FEERBRE 2 AR - (603) (603)
Proposed final 2004 dividend Z—ZEUFEERAHRE - (74,472) (74,472)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEZENF+-A=+—H 1,495,348 671,190 2,166,538

The aggregate amount of reserves available for distribution
to shareholders of the Company at 31 December 2004 was
HK$671,190,000 (2003: HK$641,597,000), which represents
the retained profits at that date.

R_ZEENFE+—_A=+—8 AIEHIKT
RARERR 2 #HELREER671,190,0007
L (ZZET=4:641,597,000/8 7T) * FER %
HZRE &
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34.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow MEERERERMT o
Statement p
(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary (a) Wig—XM B E] "
s
i
2004 2003 5?
HK$°000 HK$'000 z
L FiL "
Net assets acquired: P s s & 2 -
Fixed assets EEEE - 26,067
Cash and bank balances He MIRITHEF - 4,986
Accounts receivable JFE Uk BR 5k - 4,979
Prepayments and other receivables RS FRIA B B A R IE - 5,185
Inventories EE - 411
Accounts payable &~ BR FX - (475)
Other payables and accruals Hibh R RIB R ERTE A - (3,864)
Tax payable FEfIHH I8 - (36)
Short term bank loans HHRITER - (4,866)
Long term bank loans RHISRITER - (12,376)
- 20,011
Negative goodwill on acquisition RUREERELE 2 AR - (2,549)
- 17,462
Satisfied by: FANDIEE

Cash Be - 17,462
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34.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow A mERERERMETE @

Statement (continued)

(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in

respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

(a) WEBE—XMBLTE (&)

HUPBE-—RMBARZHES MRS EER
FEZ TR

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHET

Cash consideration ReRE - (17,462)

Cash and bank balances acquired PR g IR & RIRIT 4817 - 4,986

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of the acquisition of HBE-—RMBRARIZHE R

a subsidiary & FEmLFE - (12,476)

(b) Acquisition of an additional interest in a subsidiary

(b) BB — XM B 1Rz FEIMERS

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FHET

Fair value of interest acquired BREER 2 ARE - 31,816
Negative goodwill on acquisition RKBEREEBEE - (28,821)
Net cash outflow e ML FEE - 2,995
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152,557

34.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow BEEHRERERKMTE @ v
Statement (continued) p
(c) Disposal of subsidiaries (c) HEMBLQE 5

=
d
2004 2003 55;{
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000 £
Fif TR Tz
Net assets disposed of: EHEE:
Fixed assets EE & = 14 29,226 -
Properties under development BREPYE 17 292,545 -
Investment properties wEYZE 18 75,372 =
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEE 10,182 -
Accounts receivable JE U BR 5K 1,420 -
Prepayments and other receivables T8 A< I8 B E A E WK A 30,897 =
Inventories FE 3,863 -
Accounts payable JEfHBR FK (6,649) =
Accruals and other payables FE 5T 2 FA B H i FE A< 5RIE (9,355) =
Tax payable JE& A~ 753 38 (3) -
Interest-bearing bank loans HEIBITER (107,163) =
Minority interests DERRER (142,566) =
177,769 -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HERBARZEE 6 (25,212) =
152,557 -
Satisfied by: FRNDIE:WE
Cash Re 66,896 -
Interests in an associate B B M2 85,661 -
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34.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement (continued)

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in

respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows:

B RS ER R =

A mERERERMETE @

() HEMBAR (&)

MEEHBARZIRE MRS EERANFE
ZANIT

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000

TExT TET

Cash consideration REeRE 66,896 -

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of HERERREGEE (10,182) -
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents FEEWNBRARZERE X

in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries R & &R AF 5 56,714 -

The results of the subsidiaries disposed of in the year ended 31
December 2004 had no significant impact on the Group'’s

consolidated turnover or profit after tax for that year.
35.0perating Lease Arrangements
(i) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 18 to the
financial statements) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from two to eighteen years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the tenants to
pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments

according to the then prevailing market conditions.

REBEE_TZNF+_RA=+—HIEFE HE
MERR AP AKBZFEZFARLREX
BB EN A BB E -

5. BEMN L HE

() FREBRE

RELEHELH ARERLETREY
X (MBHmEME18) HHRERMFEES
NEARF ML KT —RERBP LB
RES ERERT ERMSREMARER

BHg-
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35.0perating Lease Arrangements (continued)

. REHANLTH )

(i) As lessor (continued) (i) EALESE (&)
At 31 December 2004, the Group had total future minimum REZZEZWF+ZA=+—H A~EERMNU
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with TEAREMZ T BUB LSO ERRZ &
its tenants falling due as follows: DWW LR T
Group
rEE
2004 2003
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Within one year —FR 215,367 164,596
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_FEZFAF (BREEEMS) 284,025 262,643
After five years B 151,890 54,295
651,282 481,534
(ii) As lessee (i) ERBEF
The Group leases certain of its properties under operating lease REERBLEEHELTHEAETYE Y
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms XHHEER=—FE_TETF-
ranging from three to twenty years.
At 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company had total REZZEZWF+ZA=+—H AEE KX
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable AR T EAE E i < TR EUB A & A A E
operating leases falling due as follows: AR HDENBAAEEBNOT :
Group Company
rEE AAF
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET FHET FHET
Within one year —FR 6,855 4,260 2,602 2,374
In the second to F_FEFRF
fifth years, inclusive (BiEEREMmE) 18,001 8,235 4,648 6,909
After five years A %8 1 F 29,011 = - =
53,867 12,495 7,250 9,283
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36.Capital Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note

35(i) above, the Group and the Com
commitments at the balance sheet date:

ts  BIIEERRMIE

H

36. &8 AR E

pany had the following

B £ XK EE3S()ATl < S THA ARSI MER
B AREBERARF 2 ERNALEWAT:

Group Company
rEEH b NN
2004 2003 2004 2003
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT FET FHET
(i) Commitments in respect of acquisition (i) HtUtEE + b ZIEF A
of land and buildings, and R E R YEE
development costs attributable to HEREKAR
properties under development: L EYE:
Contracted, but not provided for B 5T 40 14
REEAE 516,446 132,404 - -
(i) Commitments in respect of a capital (i) FLHA A
injection to a joint venture in BEE
Mainland China: EE 2P
Contracted, but not provided for B 5T 40 14
REEE - 21,116 - _

In addition, the Group’s and the Company’s shares of the associates’

own capital commitments, which are not included in the above,

were as follows:

B Dl EARAERRAIN REE RA QA EG
BERBAREG 2 EAAENT :

Group Company
rEEH AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT FTERT FHET
Contracted, but not provided for B BT 4 ME 18 < B A
Investment cost to be injected into R —KRHB QA
a subsidiary FE 2 A 9,863 = - =
Investment cost to be injected into MNEREGERE
infrastructure joint ventures EE 2 8,517 - - -

18,380 =
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37.Contingent Liabilities 3. AREE
At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in REER MERiRITEEEHE  SKABBENT:

the financial statements were as follows:

Group Company
rEH b NN
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT THERT FHET
() Guarantees for credit facilities () BRTIRREREE
granted to: e 2 R
Subsidiaries NG| - — 211,480 234,450
Associates /N 15,698 7,039 - -
15,698 7,039 211,480 234,450
(i) At 31 December 2004, the Group had given guarantees to a (i) RZZEZWET_A=+T—H K&

maximum extent of approximately HK$915,016,000 (2003:
HK$950,790,000) to banks for housing loans extended by the

banks to the purchasers of the Group's properties.

(iii) Pending litigation (iii)

(1) A statement of claim dated 27 August 2002 was issued by
Limited (the
“Plaintiff”) as the plaintiff against Shum Yip Group
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. (“Shumyip Shenzhen”), a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company as the first defendant

Fancheng Property Development Co.,

and Yaoheng Development Co., Ltd. as the second

defendant in a civil claim at the court in Mainland China.

48R 1T49915,016,000 8 (ZZEZE =4
950,790,000/ 70) Z s = Y& (R B8 {E R ERTT
RYAEEMEBRERZERER ZKIF-

FER AR

(1) ERBAE-FREREFLF RELK
MEZRAERAB(RE)R_FF
“ENAZTERARARBRZEENE
NEREEE CRID BRAR (NRE
AP (B—wE) RBEERARAD
A (FowE) R
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37.Contingent Liabilities (continued)

(ili) Pending litigation (continued)

The Plaintiff claimed against Shumyip Shenzhen for, inter
alia, damages suffered by the Plaintiff as a result of the
breach by Shumyip Shenzhen of the terms of a cooperation
agreement dated 8 July 1991 entered into between the
Plaintiff and Shumyip Shenzhen, which include (i) Shumyip
Shenzhen’s deliberately registering the properties called
Shenfa Garden under the name of Shumyip Shenzhen and
refusal to give the properties to the Plaintiff and (ii) Shumyip
Shenzhen's appropriating the Plaintiff's sales proceeds to
compensate the individual owners and the construction
party of Shenfa Garden and keeping the income in relation
to certain car parks and the kindergarten situated within
the area of Shenfa Garden. The Plaintiff claimed a total
compensation of approximately RMB170 million against
Shumyip Shenzhen. Shumyip Shenzhen lodged a defence
and counter claim for compensation of RMB1.3 million
against the Plaintiff on 22 October 2002. This case was
heard in court on 26 March 2003 and 5 November 2004,
the arbitration process is complicated and time-consuming.
Up to date, the parties are still waiting for the delivery of
the arbitration award. Mainland China lawyers are of the
view that the outcome of the case is not determinable at
this stage.

As advised by the Hong Kong lawyers, pursuant to a deed
(the “Deed"”) entered into on 12 February 1997 by Shum
Yip Holdings as covenantor in favour of the Company as
covenantee in connection with the listing of the Company,
the Company may be able to claim indemnity from Shum
Yip Holdings if the Plaintiff and/or the Applicant are
successful in their claims against Shumyip Shenzhen on
the ground that Shumyip Shenzhen had materially
breached the cooperation agreement, and the
circumstances which gave rise to the above litigation was

already in existence at the time of execution of the Deed.
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37.5ARE B &)

37.Contingent Liabilities (continued)
(iii) Pending litigation (continued) (i) FRRZEEFR (&)

(2) An application for arbitration dated 9 August 2002 was (2) E—RAMEREF FIEBERFEFH

2004 4 4 i

issued by Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Estate (Group)
Co., Ltd. (the "Applicant”) as the applicant and Shumyip
Shenzhen as the respondent in an arbitration case. The
Applicant claimed against Shumyip Shenzhen for damages
suffered by the Applicant as a result of the breach Shumyip
Shenzhen of the terms of a co-operation agreement
entered into between the Applicant and Shumyip Shenzhen
on 9 November 1993 which include (i) the late payment
by Shumyip Shenzhen of the land cost/premium in respect
of the properties called Yitai Centre to the relevant
government authority; (ii) the late application for the
certificate for building approval of Yitai Centre (jii) the delay
in the application of the pre-sale approval in relation to
Yitai Centre and (iv) the failure to assist the Applicant in
the application for property certificates for the individual
owners of Yitai Centre. The Applicant has requested for a
compensation loss from Shumyip Shenzhen aggregating
to approximately RMB137 million. This case was heard on
21 March 2003 and the award of the arbitration was
delivered in June 2004. According to the arbitration award,
Shumyip Shenzhen is required to pay a compensation loss
and arbitration costs aggregating to RMB25.7 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$24.2 million). Pursuant
to a deed entered into on 12 February 1997 between the
Company and Shum Yip Holdings, the ultimate holding
company of the Company, Shum Yip Holdings is required
to indemnity the Company and such indemnification was
approved by the board of Shum Yip Holdings on 9 July
2004. No provision of such compensation loss was made

in these financial statements.
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38.Related Party Transactions

3BBHAEALXRS

The Group had the following material transactions with a related RER AEEHEFEATETATERR S:
party during the year:
Group
rEEH
2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FExT FHET
Shum Yip Holdings REEE
Rental expenses paid BEfNHEEHY (i) 2,541 2,892
Acquisition of a subsidiary U — R KT B A A (i), 34(a) - 15,720
Notes: B &

(i)  The rentals were determined by the directors with reference to the market prices of

similar transactions.

(i)  The consideration was arrived at based on the discounted estimated net asset value

acquired.
39.Comparative Amounts

During the current year, the presentation of certain items in the
financial statements has been revised and certain comparative
amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s

presentation.
40.Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 15 April 2005.
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